I\NSTITUVTE OF AGRICULTURE P.O. Box 160

THELNIYERSITY OF TENNESSEE 225 Donelson Parkway
Dover, TN 37058

Office: 931-232-5682

Fax:931-232-4882

January 23, 2024
TO: 4-Her’s interested in 2024 Chick Chain
FROM: Bret Wallace, Stewart County 4-H Extension agent

SUBJECT: 2024 Chick Chain

This project allows 4-H members to engage in hands-on experience in backyard poultry production. Due
to the decrease in available chickens, Space is limited to the first 40 participants. You will get 10 female
Black Star chicks. The chickens will arrive the week of May 13t™. From there, you will raise your chicks to
show in the 4-H Chick Chain/ Livestock show held in the fall. After the show, the chicks are yours to
keep. To participate, simply complete this form and return it along with your payment to Stewart
County Extension office. You may also go online at: https://tiny.utk.edu/stewartcounty to register and
pay online. The deadline to sign up is Feb 16t.

Each participant is responsible for purchasing 10 chicks for $35. This fee includes the cost of your
chicks, shipping, and vaccinations.

NAME(S):

ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER: GRADE (August 2023):

SCHOOL:

Parent’s Signature 4-Her’s Signature

NOTE: If there is more than one child in a family applying, list their names on one form.
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